RESOLUTION NO.26- ()|
Board of Community Guardian

Resolution Re-Appointment of a member to
the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian

WHEREAS, the Bonner County Board of Commissioners has determined there are
vacancies on the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Community Guardian submitted the name of Regina Case for
consideration for re-appointment to the Board of Community Guardian; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners accepts the Board of Community
Guardian recommendation finding Ms. Case a suitable candidate for the Board of Community
Guardian.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Regina Case is hereby appointed to the
Bonner County Board of Community Guardian for a four-year period beginning January 13",
2026 and expiring on January 13%, 2030.

Adopted as a Resolution of the Board of Commissioner of Bonner County upon a
majority vote on the 13" day of January, 2026.
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January 13, 2026

Memorandum BOCG

[tem #1

To: Bonner County Commissioners

From: BOCG Liaison, Veronica Dixon

Re: Resolution re-appointing a member to the Bonner County Board of Community
Guardians

The Bonner County Board of Guardians has reviewed the resume of Regina (Ginger)
Case and recommends her appointment to the Board for a four (4) year term
beginning on January 13, 2026 and expiring on January 13, 2030. Ms. Case has
served in good standing for the last four years and has completed and passed the
required courses and background check.

Legal:
Risk N/A
Auditing: N/A

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us |
make a motion to approve Resolution, number to be assigned, re-appointing
Regina Case to the Bonner County Board of Community Guardians for a four (4)
year term beginning on January 13, 2026 and expiring on January 13, 2030.

Recommendation Acceptance:)ﬁyes 0 no M Date

Comniis€ioner Brian Domke, Chairman




